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September 7, 1910.

¥r. H, G. Stott,
600 West 59th Street,
‘New York City,

Dear Sirie
Encloaed herewth please fia& copy ¢f & paper by
vournelf and %r. Pigatt, fnr any.a@rracﬁiana or ehangaa you mey
care tm neke - previcma to its puhl&.ﬁatiau in the Tr&newtim& :
-'Aa we are ready to rev&se thig amd print it for the Traasaatienﬁ
| nﬁ!, an early reply will be appreciated, '
Yery truly yours, |

ol R » Bditor.



Septoubey

Hr. Henry 0. EBtois,
600 West 5Oth Straet,

Xew York City.

Dear 8ir:

W“ﬁh>thia ietter we send Jou a c&py of yaur papér ag
printed in the Institute ?rooeediﬁgk foxr Bepitoember l?lQ,
in ardor that you may now appiuva i for publication in
the aniual Traﬂnéctiona, or at bnce:make any desired

corresctiaons,

We aim to publish this year's Transactiong promptly

at the ¢lose of the year, and in order to do. so the papers
must be printed fromn tine to time during the year as soon

as the discussions are available, Will you kindly co= ¢

operato wifh'ps to this end by returning your paper with

corrections at your evarlicst convenience,

Very itruly you?n,

Hdi oy,

v
Sesaaciat Dbl R N e e R



October 10, 1910.

Mr. H, G. Stett,

600 Vest 59th Street,

Hew York City.'
Dear Mr. Stett:

I enclese postal card notice of the meeting at
Pittsburg, where your paper is te be read, as i‘tald you
en Saturday.

This reminds me ﬁhat we have as yet received ne
rinal revisiann of your paper, for printing in the first
volume of the Transactions for 1913. Ve haxe now rea&hcd
in the printing ef this volume, the date when your paper
should fellew. Unless we hear from you te the contrary
therefore, we will proceed with thc printiug &t ence,
assuning that it was correct as it appears in thz Septan-
_ber Proceedings. The werk is now about six months
earlier than usual, and sadens mews unfereseen neﬁtingancy
aﬁises, we hope te be able to distribute the qﬁﬁnﬁ vel~ .
umes next year before the summer months. |

Yeurs truly,

Seeretary.

Enclesure. : j



Form 46.

American Tnstitute of €Electrical En
33 West 39th Street, New York.

Louis A, FERGUSON, President.
(Xtarv

QQI'S, \\

GEORGE A. HAMILTON, Treasurer.
RALPH W, POPﬂSe
\

NEW SV ORE, i T8 AT

The stenographer’s report of your remarks at the last
meeting of the INSTITUTE is sent you herewith for revision.

The Editing Committee requests:

1. That you condense the notes as much as possible, striking
out all matter that can properly be considered as irrele-
vant, discursive, or contrary to fact; but do not strikeout
any matter that has been referred to by any other speaker.

2. That you add no new matter to the notes: any new matter
that you may desire to add should be sent as a separate

communication.

3. That you furnish finished drawings of all blackboard diagrams

referred to in the notes.

4. That you have the corrected notes rewritten by a typewriter,
with double space between lines, and return the stenog-
rapher’s report with the rewritten notes within 10 days.

In the event of your failure to comply with these requests
within the time stated, the Editing Committee will be compelled
to exercise its discretion with regard to the rearrangement and
publication of these notes.

The Editing Commuittee.



R,
~ HENRY G.STOTT
1600 WEST 5974 STREET
. | NEW YORK

222wp
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October 19, 1910.

Mr. R. W¥. Pope,
gecy., As 1. B. E.,

3% West 39%h st., City.
Dear Sir:.-

I return herewith proof of the paper oan Test
of a 15,000 Kw. Steanm-Engine-Turbine Unit, I have
noted a number of corrections in the paper, most of
them cleriaml,

I wuld also ask that you include in it the
part of my letter answering the discussion, which is -
printed in the October Journal of the A. 5. M. E., as
I conaider this quite importam.

Yours very truly,

Enc 1.
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